HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GR. +UP INSURANCE TRUST

Executive (. hmmittee
Meeting Notic: and Agenda
March 18, 2020
9:00 AM.

98 King street
Northampton, MA 01060

Call to Order RK
Approval of Minutes of February 2020 RK
Financial Report (Vote) KK
Month of February 2020

Income & Expenses & Operating Expenses

For Trust and Wellness Initiative
February Expenditures (vote) JS
MGL 32B, Section 20 Adoption (vote) IS
FY21 Budget Proposal (vote) IS
Coronavirus JS
FY21 rate changes around the State JS
Insurance Director Contract RK
Adjournment RK

Meeting Schedule

Insurance Advisory Committee — April 15, 2020, 10:00 a.m., Deerfield Town Hall
Executive Committee — May 20, 2020, 9:00 a.m., 98 King Street
Executive Committee — June 17, 2020, 9:00 a.m., 98 King Street




HAMPSHIRE COUNTY
GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

98 KING STREET
NORTHAMPTON, MA 01060

TO: All Trust Member Units

RE:  Minutes of February 19, 2020
Executive Committee Meeting

HCGIT Office
MEMBERS PRESENT:
Russ Kaubris Lisa Banner Michael Sullivan
Donna Foglio Lisa Blackmer Denise Cashin
OTHERS PRESENT:
Joseph Shea Karen Karowski Cynthia Smith

Michele Komosa

CALL TO ORDER
Chairman Russ Kaubris called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. with a quorum present.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A motion to accept the minutes of January 15, 2020 was made by Lisa Banner seconded by Lisa
Blackmer and passed unanimously.

FINANCIAL REPORT

Financial Report

Karen presented the Financial Report for the month of J anuary reflecting a starting balance of
$6,811,819.93 with a total monthly income received of $6,216,179.22 and monthly expenses of
$5,665,653.03 with a total net monthly income of $550,526.19 and an ending month balance of
$7,362,346.12 with accounts receivable of $53,961.34 leaving a total of $36,447,236.09.

Investments and CD’s for January 2020

Karen also reported that the investments portfolio value was $11,561,028.98 with a market
change of ($41,130.19) leaving a total of $11,519,898.79. Karen also reported a starting balance
in CD’s of $12,901,265.98, with interest earned of $21,808.78, leaving a balance of
$12,923,074.76.

A motion to accept the Financial Report as written was made by Michael Sullivan and seconded
by Lisa Blackmer. The motion passed unanimously.

Page 1 of 3




WELLNESS UPDATE
Michele gave an update on the Wellness Initiative program:
¢ On-Site Seminars — Requests are picking up with 5 onsite seminars or health/wellness
fairs currently booked and 4 more in the pipeline.
e Spring Challenge — This will be held April 20™ through May 24%.
¢ AHealthyMe — In a meeting with Heidi and Maura from BCBS, Michele discovered
engagement in the program is up 30% and about 75% of participants are female.
*  Weight Loss Benefit — The weight loss app “Noom” is now eligible for reimbursement
under the weight loss benefit.

For more information on any wellness programs contact Michele Komosa by phone at 413-584-
1300 ext 173 or email at mkomosa@hampshirecog.org.

FY19 AUDIT
Joe reported a few recommendations received from the auditors. They suggested:
1. The EC review and formally approve all disbursements each month.
2. A donation was made on behalf of the Trust at Bill Barnett’s passing and the auditors
recommended we refrain from making any donations.
3. We adopt MCL Chapter 32B, Section 20 to establish an OPEB liability trust fund.
The items were each reviewed and discussed by the EC.

Lisa Banner made a motion to appoint Joe as the designee for processing monthly disbursements
with spreadsheets provided monthly as part of the financial reporting at our meetings. This was
seconded by Lisa Blackmer and passed unanimously.

JANUARY EXPENDITURES
Joe provided a spreadsheet of all expenditures for the month of January for the EC to review.

On a motion by Michael Sullivan, seconded by Lisa Blackmer, the J anuary list of expenditures
was unanimously approved.

MGL CHAPTER 32B, SECTION 20 ADOPTION

Joe provided a handout on MGL Chapter 32B, Section 20 for review and discussion per the
recommendation of the auditors. It was discussed and agreed that the Trust should proceed with
establishing a separate OPEB liability trust fund. More research is going to be done on putting
this in place and it will be revisited at the next meeting.

BCBS ADMIN FEE AND TELEHEALTH

Joe reported that the BCBS administration fee will be going up 1.5% this year but they will be
including the Telehealth service for free to the Trust. The Telehealth service will be an
additional member benefit beginning July 1. Members will be able to contact the telehealth
service in place of some office visits for things such as mental health needs. Heidi Fountain
from BCBS will be at the April meeting to give a more in-depth presentation on the Telehealth
program and how it will help members.

Page 2 of 3




INSURANCE DIRECTOR CONTRACT
Russ Kaubris recommended extending Joe Shea’s current contract as the Trust director to

coincide with the fiscal year and budget. Russ explained he’d be contacting the EC members to

complete a performance evaluation for Joe which the EC will review and use to negotiate a new
contract with Joe.

On a motion by Michael Sullivan, seconded by Lisa Blackmer, it was unanimously voted to
extend Joe Shea’s current contract to June 30, 2020.

Respectfully submitted,
Cynthia Smith

Meeting Schedule
Executive Committee ~ March 18, 2020, 9:00 a.m., 98 King St., Northampton
Insurance Advisory Committee — April 15, 2020, 10:00 a.m., Deerfield Town Hall
Executive Committee — February 19, 2020, 9:00 a.m., 98 King St, Northampton

Page 3 of 3




bl /8l'eeT'9 zhoreeoe’s £67618'118'9 LE9VL'IvT'S £2°260'76L'9 9€'€£8'285'6 €0'PEQ'8EY'S | 6G¥S9'VEF' | 8V LOF'PTE'S | 89'815°6E8'6 | 09°0/L'9€8'6 | £8°L¥6'608'6 3ONVTVE ATHINOW ONIGN|
(00°000'000'¢) Susunsnlpy

vL181'e£2'9 zi'ove'zoe’s £6°618°118'9 LeovL'Ive's £2'260'v6.L'6 9€'€£8'286'6 €O'VEQ'SEY'S | 65¥58'YEY'S | 8V L9Y'bZ6'S | 89'81LG'GER'6 | 09°0LL'9S8'6 | £8'L¥6'608'6 soueleg yses

IONVIVE

(88851621 °1) 61'925'08S 95°¢/0'v95"L (9g'sve'ovs'L) /8'852'41Z €E'661 PPl (95°020'98) Li/81'0L5'e {0g'1g0'LLe's) {(267159) 22'8z2'9z §0'€/6'699 TWOONI ATHLNOW L3N TYL0L
$T'95£'615'9 €0'€59'699'G 90°€8£'619'G L56E8'E65'9 L2 ¥66'999'S vO'eLE'619'S P60ETLLO'L | LO'BEB'ZLL'S | OZVLE'LEY'S | Z¥v98'2€0'9 | 6V'G8E'069'S | L6 FLY'9/G'S S3SNIAX3 ATHINOW TV10L
L6°0ve'eE ¥9°062'9¢ Zv'92L'08 £0°L2F'9p 81°695'29 0z'€s8'ze erevl'ee Z6'v£6'0E) IRZAT) 80°262'2¢ 26'S0Z'El ) £6'156'G sesuadxg Bupessdo Hup e104,
££°51L0'c8P'9 6£'29€'629°G ¥9'909°z18's 8P ZLY YS9 €5'52P'¥09'S ¥8'615'985'S 16°/80'6/6°0 | 69'p06°LES'S | 6V°0£9'2/5'S | bE'295°600'9 | 26°611°4.5'C | 86'29%'045'G Sosuadxg Uerd eI,
9z'9L6' YTy cLotl'ely 66°/88'08% LEv86'LLY 8E'LGH L8V BE'EBLGLY §£'908'8Lb 81'/0.'66Y Z¥'800'L9% 181182y S6°'98L'LLY 0€'LLY'¥Ob Wwoawoes wizrg 3 dxg 10
Pied wniwatg is $829

3oueuld/mIsnipe uosey

5.'6L€'098 vL'vsZ'ers v8LLL'YLE L |(BLbiE V) 6.'68v' L2y waUIBMAS SH08
zZe6lr'seh lzzse'll 59°8L2'sZL 16°€L1'9ZL SL'v.6'zZL S'9zL'e0l zeeol ozt o'LL5'9Z) 20299'501 89'692'60} 29'266'501 89'686'01 ('BBYyy-puy) soueinsusoy
00'00€'220'G 00°00£'220's 00°000'000'G 00°000'000'S 00°000°000°G 00°000°000°G 00°000°000°6 | 00°000'000°¢ | 00°000°000°S | 00°000°000’S | 00°000°000°S | 00'000'000°S #sodaq wiein
(1erun1s3) 1503 uwpy sg08

SISNIAX3 ATHLNOW

98'/61'06€'S zzelL'9Le'g Z9'95P'eLT’L S9'€6Y'LY0'S 86'€52'8/8'6 2€7CL5'€9.L'S 8€°012'5968'9 | €2'920'€8Z'6 | 00'€98'0ZL'L | 05ZLTZ€0'9 | 9T ¥I9'OLL'S | 967/8E'9v2 9 IWOOINI ATHLNOW Y101
PRI Winjuiatd YS Sgog

(6z'g18'0L) (62°2€9'0L) (ez'2y0'ee) rr'6v0'Ch SWIASAIPY 10 SUI0oU 19O

1£'926'L S6'E6L'Z 61°69€'C ve'96L'L 9T'65L' 99'869'c 15°225'e 19001y vzZ'z8b'e 85°904' 05°L¥0'p G5ZIS'E (Laww) 2useou) ysasay
6¥'1/2'88¢’s 22°586'¢12'9 £v°160'LLE" L 09'ZL5'950'S LL°ZeL'o88's ¥6°616'282's EP'EEO'6E6'0 | 11°998'822'6 | 92°08E°LLL'L | Z6'SOS'SE0'9 | 92°996'CIL'S | L¥S/8'ZHE O Pa1221]00 winjuwalg [€10L

IWOONI ATHLNOW

ZL'OVE'TOE' LS [€6'618'LLB'9S  |LE'OVLIbZ'SS  [€ZT60'P6L'0S  |9e'€c8'Z8S'6S  |SOPE9'BEL'6S |65 VSO YEr6$ |8v /9% bZ6'GS |898LGSCa'68 |09 0L 95868 |58 176'608°68 8289661 68 ooueieg bupers feio]
suaugsnipy

TL'OYE'Z9E' LS [€6'618'L18'9S  |/E'OpL'/vE'SS  |€2Z60'96.'98  [9€'€€8'285'6S  [S0PEO'BEY'6S  |6S VSO PEY'6$ |8v IOF b26SS |89°815GE86¢ |09°04L 9C06S |€8 1¥6608°65 |82 896651 68 aaueleg ysed bunieg

834 Nvr 234 AON 120 1d3s 1snony ATnr anNne AVIA Udv UV Shau
0z0z 6102

1dOdTY ISNIIXI ANV IWOOINI

1SNYL IONVHENSNI dNOYO ALNNOD FHIHSAINVH




3

LO'L6Y'6SE'SE | 6O'OET'LVPOE | S8°Z/EBLOE | S 00902098 | 22120 L0L08 6570.'895'SE | 6Z'0LL'966'FE | $8'80S'YSO'9E | 62 L0SPL9'SE | L€ 9298267 | S8 Dr6'8EC ST €0°929'/11'¢ SIGEAIS32Y SIINO0Y Y [Ej0L
60°025'L/G ve196'es 9z'6e9'Le€ rall'ovs'L 15'510'989 ¥90Z1'9LS ££088'252 YYLLYOvE L | 9L°6L9'SYS'y | 0E'06€ 052 Th'ee0'ele 65°€v6'0ZL 219241902y Sun03ay
LV'€8L'v20°LL | 62°868'6L5'LL | 86'8Z0°L9G LL | 86'C86°65E L1 | 8L 196940 1) LEBL8'BY0’LL [ bYLLL'EV6'OL [ €9°€GL°1L6'0L | 99°E62'988'01 | bE GBS 16H0) | 80°962°0Z20L SY'6eZ'04501 1m0y
aBuey9 joxsey
(zg'5L1's6Y) (6L0EL" L) 00'S¥0°102 082z0'egt 18'280'82L €6'99/2'501 (61°20'vE) £6'658°06 Z€'80P'¥6E (r2'606'822) €9'69€'007 8lL'sbe'0sL isasai
¥sodag
6.968'616°LL | 86'820'195°LL [ 86°€86'6SELL | 8L LO6OLLLL | Z89.88b0'FL | PhLL L'ev6'0L | £9'651°226°0L | 99°€62°988'01 | pE'S88'LEY0L | 8062022701 | S5 SCh 0I5 0L 42°080'02¢'01 aniep olloiog
26'08'2¥6°ZL | 92v20'¢26°C1 86'592'L06'CL | 92°€62'9/8'ZL | Lb'e59'p58'2L | vOPEETER'S 10Zel'el8'8 | €5°965'v6L'6 | 6L VL YLL'E | €6°9E8°95.°6 | B9 LELL6L6 | 921508116 aouejeg
12'965'61 8.808°'L2 Leiy've §8'6€1L'22 18'692'CT 26°15Z'61 $5'665'aL YEZLP'0Z 98'88Z'/1 S9°€0L 6L z6'629'6L 21°Z08'LL Isauayuj
00°000'000'¢ nusodag
9L'VL0'€T6'TL | 86'SOTL06'TL | 9Z°S6L°9/8Ch | LP €SO PSR ZL | b0 PSS ZERD L0zZEL'ELg's SG'9ESV6L'6 | 6LVZLV/L'6 | EE'GER'9GL'6 | BILEL/EL'6 | G2 1G0BLL6 | 6565 00LG $,ao
S TETTEETAT
96°L08'Viv'y 96°1L08' 'Y 96°L08' Vv Y 96'L08' iy 96°108' V't 96°L08'vhi'Y 96'9ZY'S0V'y | 96'LGS'E0V'y | 967L08'66E'Y | 96 L08'66E Y | LS 096'9/8F | 0L 8LLboE Y susodaq saquia jero]
00'5.£'6€ 00'68'L 00°05.'c 85'L¥8'22 19'1p8'22 L9'1¥8'ee susodag
96°L08'Pr't 96°L08'Yirv'y 967108’y 96°L08' Pty 96°L08' b’y 96'9Z¥'S0b'y 96'LEG'E0Y'y | 96°L08'66E'Y | 96°L08'66EY | JE096'9LEF | 02841 FGE P | £0LLZ LeEh susodeq soquis
96°L1E'LE 96°2LE°LE 967/LE°LE 96°LLE'LE 96°Lle'LE 96°LLE'LE 96'/1E'Le 96°21€°LE 96°Lle"LE 96°/1e'Le 96°2LE'LE 96'LLE'LE =01
sesusdxg
S0
96°21€'LE 96°218'LE 96°LLE'LE 96'21€'LE 96°21€'LE g8'2le'le 96°1E"LE 96'/LE'LE 96°L1E'LE 96°2LE'LE 96°LLE'LE 96°Lig'LE PWIL] %9IS B JBA PaNINJaY|
82°65L'LLL oLgeg'tLL 82°/05°CLL oro8L'sLL zo8lL'elLlL 9z'89¢'zLL 05°/92'Z11 v2'9.8'2LL v29/8'2LL v2'9/8'2L1 y2'9/8'CLt v29/8'CLL te0)
PLOSP L e L'l € L'l 8€'608 00042 00°02%'t sosuadg
YR 9Lyl YR 9,018 9,018 92018 9,018 Buipun
SL'GeE8'LLL 82°£0G'2L1 ov'08LELL Z0BLL'ELL 92'89¢€°CLL 0S'292'2L1 ¥2'9/8'ZLL $2°9/8°2L1L v2'9.8°CLL v2°9.8CLL ¥2'9/8°CL1 ¥2'9/8'2L1 'g's "uag safojdw3 jsog
g34 NV 03a AON 100 1d43S lsnony Aanr aNnr AVIN Adv JVIN SON
0z0z

UOIJBULIOJU| JUSWSIAU] pUY puny

1SNAL IONVINSNI dNOYUD ALNNOD FHUIHSJINVH




1978L'8y 00'808Y 19'52S'S BE"LOET £8'€9Z°6 9£°C10'S £6'SYEY 6v'899°C £9'0S8'tT 00'059701 €69 _ 00°00£°€6 _ Aiejes-uon retol
N - SS0D PIRPUT 101
8v'5S8°T L¥°SSE 90'TULY €00LY 26'4L5S 00°000t 0Y°S0T 00'000°'v SN | g8is
fAN 474 08°'SPT voy 8’19 vrLiT v8LT e 00°000°€ £L790L 00°000°€ FLYLS Jo INOMIIAVAL | oLss
- 00°005 - 00°000°T SNINIVIL | Gzes
= - 00°00¥'T S3INOH3TAL | oves
00°0st 0sg 007001 00052'T 00°0SS 00058 Sanog AL3uns | oess
¥8vLC YRYLT 96°9EY "ddNS ‘350 B AYINOILVIS | 0z
6°0Lb'TT 96°LS 08'€9 9T't6 00°£LSE 00°006'TT 00°000'Se 80°/ST'6T 000005 SSINTIHWSLNVYD INIW | ases
86°9¢ 86°'SE - TYANZY MILIN 3OVISCd | Slzs
YETI9T Y567 L6'6TS'T 66'ST ¥8°9 00°005E 08'509°7 00°0SL'E (shueis) 39v1s0d | ozvs
= 00°00T 00°00T SHOOS/SOVAYIAVISMIN | 0955
v8LSs vLL9 ot'ove 00°0ST 00'00S 8v'8T 00°00S S3ISNIdXT IS | omss
£5°EYE £E€°GET 1T6LT 66'ST 00'005 TS'S8Y'T 00°005T $311ddNS YILNAWOD ¥ 31440 | 02ve
CO'ELY SL'9L LB'LE 08'89 8'LET 8S'TT L¥'9S £9'€8 00°00S 00°8€S 00°00S $3MddNS 00 | 0evs
65°LY8T 4% %233 81403 PE00L €6'50T 00°009°€ EV°62r'T 00°009°€ LSNUIINUINONGZTEL | oves
18'92L'8T 00Se 00'599°¢ SLTT 00'005°L 96T 06'T7LTC 00'59€'T 00°000°Z€ 0522841 00°000°0T WOT | ozes
- 0000021 00275t 00°000°0T Gpey) 304435 LNOD Wav | soes
- 00°00Z°T 00°005°T 00°00¢€ e
00°0v8'6 00°0£T'T 00°0€2'T 00'0€7'T 00°0€C'T 00°0€7T 00'CET'T 00'0€CT 000£7'T 00'000'ST 00°0EV'VT 00°00%'%T ey
= - 00°005°2T {3d753) STNAYIS "INOD Wav | oos
02/0€/9-61/V/4 _!m!om\w.w LLIL [3SNIAXT AYVIVS NON
palebpng pajabpng Swall Baod
0Z0ZAd 6102-Ad 1390ang W31l
TTTO6LEE £9°701'6T 68°€18'87 v0'SrL 8T £1°609°62 99°7£S‘6Y ¥9'8L6'92 v0'SE0'6T STYBO'9TT  00'S68°89Y 0L°TLS LEY 00'S5Z°LSY SLEINTE 2 STOVM "L0L
- - XYL SNIHLIVIH dWENN | sats
yeese vTzse 00°0Z€ 09°557 00°0ZE IONVENSNI ST | seis
86°£S5'8E 87°897y 87'89tYy 8789t Z0'0€ET'S 6'ST6'Y 87'8L6'Y 00'€80'S 76'5£9'S 00°000°0% ZSEV6'LE 00°098°6% FONVENSNIHLIVAH | v8iS
_ - dVY3'O0¥d LSSV 93 | 6vis
£4'859'/8 €/859'48 00000088 0599508 00°00008 424 woLngwiNGD | iais
- 00°000'S SP'99EY 00°00S°S (Gri0)XvLa3n | oars
B - 290} volL ii::4
_ - WS IIAOTINS dWIL | 0218
- - FNLHIAO | oeis
= 00°945 00°00v 00'8LS ALIASONOY | gvis
LTTEP'TTE ST'Z8S'vZ T9'SPS'vZ LTACTAS 74 TU6LY'vT Y£909 97°00022 P0'ZS6'€T 09'68LCT 00°000°SEE £9°0V0'PTE 00°000°STE AZVIVS | otts
0¢-9/k-L | INNT | AVIN [ ¥dv [ uvA | a3 [ Nwr 23 | AoN 100 | 1d3s onv [ xnr Jozoeiosuuz] 0c-en-Z  |6L0Le8IbIL | siiaINza v s3ovMm
QLA ey pajeBpng | QiAlemdy | palebpng SW3L | =0
0202-Ad 0Z0ZAS 610Z-Ad 6L02-Ad 139ang | wau

(0z0z '0¢ Bunr 01 6402 't AINr) SISNIXT ONILYETIO 0202 SvIA oS |

1SNYL IONVINSNI dNOID AINNOD FUIHSJINVH




E£LSEEVIY

$8'159°LT
90'89¢°1Z
00'5£8°y
8L°808"T

16°0PE'9E ¥9°062°9¢ er'9Ll'oe _ £0°2Zb 9 81'695'29 0z's88°ze gheplee 00°510'v19 _ £0°S5Y'v0S _ 00'sss‘'sss | | STV1OL
YT OEY'T YI'156'T 00veL's LOPSS'L 9L'€208 £L'875'T 06'6EY 00°0050¢ 0b'6€9'C [ o0000TT ] ONiSS3908a vIvO VI0L
T 0EY'T PT'IS6'T 00'vEL's LOpSS'L 9L'8YT'E S6'6TC 06'6EY 00°000°8T 0v'6€9°C 00°000°0T ~AUISHOAL 70U ISIN | 00es
00's.8'y 00°000'C & 3ddOLNS3q | oses
8L°80ET 00°00S - S3dNS HILNGWOD | ozvs
- SYYMLIOS YILNIWGD | 0255
OOOOO.ON = OQ.OOO\.ﬂ FUVMAEVH ¥3LNdW0O | ooos
0Z/0¢/9-6L1LIL _m’Eon-m L Lt
pajabpng pajabpng SW3aL Baoo,
0Z0ZAd 6102-Ad 139an8 [iN31l




MONTHLY ACCOUNTS IS RECEIVABLE

HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

FOR MARCH 2020 PREMIUMS

AS OF FEBRUARY 29 2020

MARCH PREMIUMS NOT PAID

HADLEY 175,601.33
HCOG 1,993.26
MIDDLEFIELD 3,925.84
WESTHAMPTON 43,735.58
BERNARDSTON 12,504.88
PIONEER VALLEYR S D 196,693.13
SHUTESBURY 53,961.34
SOUTHWICK 83,154.73

571,570.09




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust

TRANSACTION REPORT FEB FY-20

STARTING BALANCE GENERAL FUND $ 7,362,346.12
2020
WAR# |TRANSACTION A/P DEBIT A/R CREDIT

FEB PEOPLE'S UNITED
3 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD 5,032,619.75 3 1,429,726.37
3 GERBER LIFE/STOP LOSS (NOV) 125,479.32 3 1,304,247 .05
BR FOX/CANARX 32,764.22 $ 1,271,482.83
3 PEOPLE'S UNITED 53,961.34 | $ 1,325,444.17
5 DEPOSIT BOOK FEE 60.64 3 1,325,383.53
14 PEOPLE'S UNITED 65,491.88 | $ 1,390,875.41
14 PEOPLE'S UNITED 33,609.52 | $ 1,424,484 93
18 PEOPLE'S UNITED 521,460.78 | $ 1,945,045.71
19 BLUE MEDICARE RX (JAN) 392,152.04 $ 1,553,793.67
19 PEOPLE'S UNITED 114,968.67 | $ 1,668,762.34
19 PEOPLE'S UNITED 181,744.55 | $ 1,850,506.89
20 PEOPLE'S UNITED 80,187.06 | $ 1,930,693.95
20 PEOPLE'S UNITED 149,518.50 | $ 2,080,212.45
20 PEOPLE'S UNITED 151,102.08 | $ 2,231,314.53
21 PEOPLE'S UNITED 32,556.74 | $ 2,263,871.27
21 PEOPLE'S UNITED 53,003.08 | $ 2,316,874.35
24 PEOPLE'S UNITED 13,02186 | $ 2,329,896.21
24 PEOPLE'S UNITED 550,428.65 | $ 2,880,324.86
24 PEOPLE'S UNITED 7,259.16 | $ 2,887,584.02
25 PEOPLE'S UNITED 57,116.04 | $ 2,944,700.06
25 PEOPLE'S UNITED 165,987.58 | $ 3,110,687.64
25 DEPOSIT BOOK FEE REFUNDED 60.64 | $ 3,110,748.28
26 PEOPLE'S UNITED 12530293 | $ 3,236,141.21
27 PEOPLE'S UNITED 994,806.39 | $ 4,230,947.60
27 PEOPLE'S UNITED 8,297.25 | $ 4,239,244 85
27 PEOPLE'S UNITED 24802481 % 4,264 047 .33
27 PEOPLE'S UNITED 142,714.36 | $ 4,406,761.69
27 PEOPLE'S UNITED 23321164 | $ 4,639,973.33
27 PEOPLE'S UNITED 3,078221 % 4,643,051.55
28 PEOPLE'S UNITED 118,961.92 | $ 4,762,013.47
28 PEOPLE'S UNITED 613,320.87 | $ 5,375,334.34
28 PEOPLE'S UNITED 250,148.18 | $ 5,625,482.52
28 PEOPLE'S UNITED 569,062.90 | $ 6,194,545.42
28 PEOPLE'S UNITED 73,056.86 | $ 6,267,602.28
28 PAYROLL (FEB) 29,102.67 $ 6,238,499.61
28 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (FEB) 7,238.24 $ 6,231,261.37
28 INTEREST 1,926.37 | $ 6,233,187.74
$ 6,233,187.74
3 6,233,187.74
$ 6,233,187.74
$ 6,233,187.74
$ 6,233,187.74
3 6,233,187.74
$ 6,233,187.74
$ 6,233,187.74

MEMBER UNIT DEPOSITS ON HAND :
FEB Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>5>> { § 4,444,801.96
$ 4,444 801.96
29 Total $ 4,444,801.96
PEOPLE'S UNITED £

FEB Post Employee Benefits Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>5>>>>>> | § 111,835.16
14 Retiree Health & Life Ins. 1,450.14 77476 | $ 111,159.78
29 Total $ 111,159.78

10,



PEOPLE'S UNITED

FEB

11,024,783.17

Total

Accrued Vacation & Sick Time Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>5>555 | § 31,317.96

$ 31,317.96

29 Total $ 31,317.96
INVESTMENTS :

FEB CD-(Florence Savings-(15 mos 2.30%) $ 3,366,843.85
29 CD-Interest (renewed 1/5/2019) 587266 | $ 3,372,716.51
29 Total $ 3,372,716.51

FEB CD-Easthampton Savings $ 9,556,230.91
29 12 mos. @1.90 5,960.33 | $ 9,5662,191.24
29 Merged with another CD ) 9,562,191.24
29 12 mos. @1.85% (Renewed 1/3) 6,176.24 | $ 9,5668,367.48
29 12 mos. @1.90 1,586.98 | $ 9,569,954 .46

Total $ 9,569,954.46

FEB Portfolio Value FEB 1, 2020 $ 11,519,898.79

Additional investment $ 11,519,898.79
29 Investment Earnings/Loss 495,115.62 $
$

34,787,921.58




Hampshire County Group insurance Irust
Claim Payments - April 2011 To Present
AMOUNT PAID

July
August
September
October
November
December
2017 Jan
February
March
April
May
June
July
Aug
Sept
Oct
Nov
Dec
2018 Jan
Feb
Mar
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
2019 - Jan
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
2020-Jan
February

P = Acturial Projection of Claims or Anticipated Payments,

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
3
$
$
$
$
$
8
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

CLAIMS
5,044,390.85
4,615,270.49
5,393,378.34
3,213,342.52
3,769,413.70
5,412,781.89
4,369,459.10
4,224,033.88
5,425,612.68
3,937,343.78
4,449,446.02
5,149,211.18
4,846,901.35
5,075,129.47
5,093,190.74
3,107,039.21
4,834,990.20
5,159,544.72
4,286,736.71
4,849,271.14
5,402,471.81
3,320,986.14
4,842,441.31
5,185,651.60
4,422,144.08
5,849,127.14
4,241,277.55
5,696,290.48
5,837,423.17
4,350,290.11
4,743,800.39
4,992,711.55
6,002,513.39
4,691,042.28
5,951,683.60
5,242,909.22
3,462,952.74
5,939,797.85
5,166,325.71
4,136,764.22
5,655,235.07
5,125,066.32
4,478,889.48
5,222,819.59

A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,635,000.00
4,614,300.00
4,635,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00

5,000,000.00

5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00

A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A

A = Actual Info.

$
$
3
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

VARIANCE

475,790.85
46,670.49
824,778.34
(1,355,257.48)
(799,186.30)
844,181.89
(244,840.90)
(390,266.12)
811,312.68
(676,956.22)
(164,853.98)
534,911.18
232,601.35
460,829.47
478,890.74
(1,507,260.79)
220,690.20
545,244.72
(348,263.29)
234,971.14
767,471.81
(1,679,013.86)
(157,558.69)
185,651.60
(577,855.92)
849,127.14
(758,722.45)
696,290.48
837,423.17
(649,709.89)
(256,199.61)
(7,288.45)
1,002,513.39
(308,957.72)
951,683.60
242,909.22
(1,537,047.26)
939,797.85
166,325.71
(863,235.78)
655,235.07
125,066.32
(593,410.52)
150,519.59

CUMULATIVE VAR.

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

488,216.90
534,887.39
1,359,665.73
4,408.25
(794,778.05)
49,403.84
(195,437.06)
(585,703.18)
225,609.50
(451,346.72)
(616,200.70)
(81,289.52)
151,311.83
612,141.30
1,091,032.04
(416,228.75)
(195,538.55)
349,706.17
1,442.88
236,414.02
1,003,885.83
(675,128.03)
(832,686.72)
(647,035.12)

(1,224,891.04)

(375,763.90)
(1,134,486.35)
(438,195.87)
399,227.30
(250,482.59)
(506,682.20)
(513,970.65)
488,542.74
179,585.02
1,131,268.62
1,374,177.84
(162,869.42)
776,928.43
943,254.14
80,018.36
735,253.43
860,319.75
266,909.23
417,428.82

E = Estimate based on some actual information

1.




asuadx3 suoydajay

1 snotiep

Juojf

S|{0L @ [onedL

[BUl - 6TAd @34 Lpny
(o4 - UOI1EDO||Y JURWRIIISY
SETVEEMY

swiie)d xyeue)

asuadxy suoydala)
JeA - SdueINSu| [e1Ua(
S1/Z ‘||oJhed 19N
wniwaud xy xapay
JB[Al - 2URINSU] Y3|eaH
Bays [ - puog aoueinsuy

0T/TE/T - 6T/T/L 33eUINSU} 3Y1

WUsWeIas Ajseny

1l snouep

214123]3

3L

SWIe[d Xyeue)

pood

394 Builnsuo) Xy

T/t ‘lloshed 18N

934 - juay

WiNjWaLd ddueinsuay qa4
Suipungaud wiep Ajyiuo

00gs
ozrs
S0gES
oves
SaA XXX
S9A XXX
00¢€s
ores
SNoLIeA
S9A XXX
06vS
SBA XXX
0L¢S
SOA XXX
SaA XXX

UOZLIBA

318a1e435 snSeiey
s1npold q1
yws Apuid
YieaH uosue[sin
pieog 1uswsaiiay suysdwen
ssaulsng 1seawo))
Xyeue)

NO3V

su] dnoto vSV - Idd
SISIUIMNIBYD

XY 21edipaN an|g
LI92H

A134ns YND
feninin uolsog
sdod

J18a1ens sndeuey
puo jeuonen
eays ydasor
xyeue)

ASig

20SSY 3 X04 4g
SI91IMNIDYD
Ayjeay 35 Sury
Jagien

sg09

8€'908'0259

0L1e
00°529
85TV
05°0ZT
00°00SC
YT¥SST
vS'6ET
06°L¥L'S
€0'EIT

YL IST
65°600'TT
v0°'7STZ6€
Z6°€9S°S
00°0S€
00°55¢
S/°61£'098
YT°S08°T
189S
£6°78T
0T°L2¥9
18'8%
7768502
r'8T0TT
00°0€7°T
TE6LY'STT
00°00£2£0°S

0€es
62¢s
8zes
£CES
9¢es
Sees
vees
€CES
CCES
tees

0ces
61¢cS
81¢s

LT€S
9T€S
S1Es
PIES
eTeS
(453

TTES

HOV
a4m

ETI

HOV

UM
3UIM

1%.

020t ‘87 904
0207 ‘87 qo4
0702 ‘8z qo4
0207 '8z o4
020Z ‘Tz 924
0702 ‘Tz 924
020T "1z 924
0207 ‘17 994
0207 ‘Tz 9°4
070 ‘Ttz 984
0702 6T 924
0z0Z T 924
0z0Z T 924
0zZ0Z ¥T 924
020 ¥T qa4
020T ‘¢T 924
0207 ‘£ 924
0207 ‘2 924
0207 ‘£ 994
002 ‘2. 924
0z0zT ‘£ 9°4
020T ‘£ 934
0707 'S g24
0202 ‘v 9o4
0z0¢ ‘€ 984
0207 ‘€ 924




FY 2021 Budget

BUDGET FY-2019 FY-2019 FY2020 FY-2020 FY 2021
ITEMS Budgeted Actual YTD Budgeted Actual YTD Proposed
WAGES & BENEFITS | 7/1/18-6/30/19 7-116-30  |7/1/19-6/30/20 7-1/6-30 Budget
SALARY* 315,000.00  314,040.63 335,000.00 211,432.27 345,000.00
LONGEVITY 575.00 400.00 575.00 - 4,000.00
OVERTIME = -
TEMP. EMPLOYEE SAL - -
FICA (.062) - -
MED TAX (.0145) 5,500.00 4,366.45 5,000.00 -
CONTRIBUTORY RET. 80,000.00 80,566.50 88,000.00 87,658.73 98,000.00
EMP. ASST. PROG. EAP - -
HEALTH INSURANCE 49,860.00 37,943.52 40,000.00 38,557.98 51,409.35
LIFE INSURANCE 320.00 255.60 320.00 252.24 320.00
UNEMP HEALTH INS TAX - -
TOT. WAGES & BENEFITS 451,255.00 437,572.70  468,895.00 337,901.22 498,729.35
BUDGET FY-2019 . FY2020
ITEMS Budgeted Budgeted
NON SALARY EXPENS 7/1/18-6/30/19
ADM. CONT. SERVICES (FS&PF) 12,500.00 - -
Rent 14,400.00 14,430.00 15,000.00 9,840.00 15,450.00
Parking 300.00 1,500.00 1,200.00 - 1,200.00
ADM. CONT. SERVICES (Audit) 10,000.00 2,152.00 12,000.00 - 12,500.00
LEGAL 10,000.00 17,827.50 32,000.00 18,726.81 5,000.00
TELEPNONE/INTERNET 3,600.00 2,429.43 3,600.00 1,847.59 3,500.00
FOOD SUPPLIES 500.00 538.00 500.00 473.02 600.00
OFFICE & COMPUTER SUPPLIES 1,500.00 1,485.51 2,500.00 343.53 2,000.00
MISC. EXPENSES 500.00 18.48 500.00 557.84 700.00
NEWSPAPERMAGS/BOOKS 100.00 100.00 -
POSTAGE (Stamps) 3,750.00 2,605.80 3,500.00 1,612.34 3,500.00
POSTAGE METER RENTAL - 35.98
MINI GRANTS/WELLNESS 25,000.00 19,257.08 25,000.00 12,470.92 25,000.00
STATIONERY & OFF. SUPP, 436.96 274.84
SURETY BONDS 850.00 550.00 1,250.00 450.00 550.00
TELEPHONES 2,400.00 - -
TRAINING 1,000.00 - 500.00 - 500.00

14




TRAVEL INJOUT of STATE 3,000.00 706.77 3,000.00 294.32 3,000.00

UTILITIES 4,000.00 205.40 4,000.00 1,855.48 3,000.00

TOT. inderect Costs - -

Total Non-Salary | 93,300.00] 6424293  104.650.00 48,782.67 76,500.00

BUDGET FY-2019 FY2020

ITEMS Budgeted Budgeted

LT. 7/1118-6/30/19 |

COMPUTER HARDWARE 1,000.00 - 20,000.00 -

COMPUTER SOFTWARE = =

COMPUTER SUPPLIES - 500.00 1,308.78 1,000.00

DESK TOP PCs - 2,000.00 4,875.00

MISC PROF & TECH SERV. ™ 10,000.00 2,639.40 18,000.00 21,468.06 26,400.00

TOTAL DATA PROCESSING | 11,00000] 2,639.40  40.500.00 27,651.84 27,400.00
[ TOTALS 1| 555555.00] 504,455.03 | 614,045.00 | 41433573 [ 602,629.35 |

Does not include potential IT work to replace Server and/or Billing Program

/5"




COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
Office of Consumer Affairs and Business Regulation

DIVISION OF INSURANCE

1000 Washinglon Street, Suite 810 » Boston, MA 02118-6200
(617) 521-7794 + T'oll-free {877y 563-4467
hitp:{'www.mass. pov/doi

MIKE KENNEALY

CHARLES D. BAKER SECRETARY OF HOUSING AND
GOVERNOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
EDWARD A, PALLESCHI
KARYN E. POLITO UNDERSECRETARY OF CONSI MER AFFAIRS
LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR AND BUSINESS REGLLATION

GARY D. ANDERSON
COMMISSIONER OF INSURANCE

BULLETIN 2020-02
To: Commercial Health Insurers, Blue Cross and Blue SHigld @g@ﬁh‘@ts, Inc.,
and Health Maintenance Organizations ' @&

From: Gary Anderson, Commissioner of Inskzan
Date: March 6, 2020 B

a"

gling and Treatment

/
Re: Addressing COVID-19 (Coronavirus){:

The Division of Insurance (“Division”) issues this Bulletin to provide information to Commercial
Health Insurers, Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Massachusetts, Inc., and Health Maintenance
Organizations (“Carriers”) about the Division’s expectations regarding Carriers’ appropriate
coverage of testing and treatment for COVID-19, also known as Coronavirus, and other actions that
will directly address the potential impacts of Coronavirus. Recognizing that members of the public
may seek a variety of health care services in connection with the Coronavirus, including laboratory

testing and urgent care and emergency services, the cost of those health care services should not be
a barrier for Massachusetts residents.

The Coronavirus Risk

The public health and societal impact from the spread of the Coronavirus could dramatically impact
the Commonwealth. It will be essential that government and business leaders take all appropriate
steps to safeguard the general public and well-being of the Commonwealth’s citizens. Health
insurance coverage plays a critical role in the public’s actual and perceived access to and
affordability of health care services. Coronavirus may impose unique risks to our insurance market
that Massachusetts has not faced for at least a generation. Therefore, the Division is notifying
Massachusetts Carriers that it expects them to take all necessary steps to enable their covered
members to obtain medically necessary and appropriate testing and treatment that will help fight the
spread of this disease.

The Division expects Carriers to communicate prevention, testing and treatment options to covered
persons in accordance with guidelines from the Massachusetts Department of Public Health (DPH)
and the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC), such as guidelines regarding how and




Bulletin 2020-02
March 6, 2020
Page 2 of 2

when to contact your local board of health or health care provider. As this situation evolves, and
informed by guidance from the DPH and CDC, the Division may issue further bulletins on this topic.

Specifically, the Division expects Carriers to do the following:

» Establish dedicated help lines to respond to all calls about the Coronavirus and keep covered
members aware of providers who test/treat the virus, members’ available benefits, and
phone numbers that members can call for additional help.

® Promote tele-health options, including removal of applicable cost-sharing for such services,
enabling covered members to seek screening, evaluation, diagnosis and/or treatment for
Coronavirus in order to reduce the need for patients to come to medical offices where they
may come into contact with the Coronavirus.

® Relax prior approval requirements and procedures so that members can get timely medically
necessary testing or treatment, in accordance with DPH and CDC guidelines, if they are at
risk of contracting the Coronavirus,

* Relax out-of-network requirements and procedures when access to urgent testing or
treatment, in accordance with DPH and CDC requirements, is unavailable from in-network
providers,

¢ Forego any cost-sharing (copayments, deductibles, or coinsurance) for medically necessary
Coronavirus testing, counseling and vaccinations at in-network doctors’ offices, urgent care
centers, or emergency rooms; and at out-of-network doctors’ offices, urgent care centers, or
emergency rooms when access to urgent testing or treatment, in accordance with DPH and
CDC requirements, is unavailable from in-network providers,

¢ Forego any copayments for medically necessary Coronavirus treatment, in accordance with
DPH and CDC guidelines, at in-network doctors’ offices, urgent care centers, or emergency
rooms; and at out-of-network doctors’ offices, urgent care centers, or emergency rooms
when in-network alternatives are not available,

Guidelines in Relation to Coronavirus

Pursuant to M.G.L. ¢. 1760, §16(b), Massachusetts-issued insured health plans are required to
provide coverage for health care services if (1) the services are a covered benefit under the insured’s
health benefit plan; and (2) the services are medically necessary. Insured health plans that are
accredited by the Division as managed care companies under M.G.L. ¢. 1760 may employ utilization
review systems in making decisions about whether services are medically necessary, Utilization
review is defined in M.G.L. c. 1760 as “a set of formal techniques designed to monitor the use of,
or evaluate the clinical necessity, appropriateness, efficacy, or efficiency of, health care services,
procedures or settings.” Carriers should review all relevant medical necessity criteria and develop
appropriate exceptions in cases where the insured is at significant risk of contracting dangerous
viruses such as the Coronavirus,

If you have any questions about this Bulletin, please contact Kevin Beagan, Deputy Commissioner
for the Health Care Access Bureau, at (617) 521-7323.

/7




Joe Shea

From: Blue Cross Blue Shield of Massachusetts <email@contact.emailbcbsma.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2020 6:03 PM

To: Joe Shea

Subject: Coronavirus Information from Blue Cross Blue Shield of Massachusetts

3] vassacHUSETTS

March 11, 2020
Dear valued customer,

Blue Cross Blue Shield of Massachusetts has been monitoring and responding to
the serious challenges posed by the outbreak of coronavirus strain COVID-19. We
want to assure you that our priorities remain rock-solid: to ensure uninterrupted
access to care for our customers and members. This weekend, the Boston Globe

- ran a story on new Division of Insurance guidance, highlighting Blue Cross’ plans
specifically. See story.

We are reaching out to our customers directly to outline the steps we are taking.
We have established a dedicated coronavirus helpline (1-888-372-1970) available
for members to answer any questions about benefits, providers, and share other
resources related to COVID-19. We also have launched a reqularly updated
resource center that includes information about how to stay safe, a downloadable
tip sheet for employers, a video featuring one of our physicians, and an FAQ. Our
health news site, Coverage, produces timely, original news articles reporting what
health consumers need to know about COVID-19. Additionally, effective
immediately, Blue Cross plans (excluding Medicare) will:

* Remove co-pay, co-insurance, or deductibles for testing, counseling,
vaccination (once available), and other COVID-19 care provided at doctors’
offices, emergency rooms, and urgent care centers for all members, consistent
with the guidance issued by the Massachusetts Division of insurance.

* Remove co-pay for COVID-19 treatment provided at doctors’ offices, emergency
rooms, and urgent care centers for all members, consistent with the guidance
issued by the Massachusetts Division of Insurance. Any medically necessary
treatment for coronavirus is covered under a member’s health plan within the
United States or internationally.

« Remove co-pays, co-insurance, or deductibles for members with the Blue Cross
telehealth benefit (Well Connection) for the screening, evaluation, and/or

./8_




suggested treatment of COVID-19. Telehealth offers convenience (within the
United States) as well as the opportunity to avoid potential exposure to
contagion.

Note: We intend to take these actions fo reduce barriers to access care for both
our fully insured customers and our self-funded customers. Self-insured
customers can opt-out of the removal of member liability entirely. If you decide
to opt-out, please contact your BCBSMA Account Executive within two business
days.

+ Remove administrative barriers, such as prior authorizations and referrals, for
medically appropriate care for COVID-19.

« Provide access to prescription medications for members with Blue Cross Blue
Shield pharmacy benefits, Members will have access to early refills for all
prescribed maintenance medications. We will ensure formulary flexibility if there
are shortages or access issues. Members should reach out to Blue Cross
directly for more information.

We also want you to know that our company has disaster response and pandemic
preparedness plans in place. As we have in past outbreaks, we have begun to
execute on these plans, which are designed to support our customers, members,
and providers as well as maintain business continuity.

For example, our workforce is mobile-enabled and can work remotely to support
customers, members, providers, and business partners. Our financial reserves
can be used to pay for health care services and fund our operations should there
be an interruption in the flow of business revenue because of a pandemic. We are
in a strong position to lead and support all our constituents in an emergency.

We are closely coordinating with federal and state health officials as well as the
Blue Cross Blue Shield Association and will update you on next steps as needed.

We are grateful for your business and confident that we are well prepared to face
this challenge. Please reach out anytime if you have questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

Andrew Dreyfus
President and CEO
Blue Cross Blue Shield of Massachusetts

Bruce Nash, M.D.
Chief Physician Executive
Blue Cross Blue Shield of Massachusetis

-

(7.




:13

(19c'0v8) ¢ 'Y OLIDUBIS 0f pa.pduiod 3sD2J22Q
216°168't ¢ :Butpun} Juaaany) Wod) aspaouT
%05 |os9ova'se ¢ | |ose'sie’z ¢ f :ONIANNd V.10L
%0°G | 950°60L $ 88065 $ SN iy
216 TG $ 9zI'GH $ @ €2 00'€98°'T ¢ o00sbe  $| | 2|q4npaq - 043 Sidng
G491 $ 296'¢€1 $ ¥ 4 oo'egoz ¢ o022 $| | PUDPUDLS ~ 043 S1dNi.
INIANND NNV INIGNNI oW Apwing fonpisipus  JApuny fonpiapuz
%0°'9 |e2L8'0LL'vT $ 188'0c2’T § €8 £8 69¢ ANH iV
%09 |95028¢6 _ $ 8€8'18 ¢ g9¢ 0 622
- $ - $ o0 0 0 00'996't $ 006GH'T 0081L $ d21] -
950’2886 ¢ 8e818L ¢ g9t 622 00 It $ 00489 ¢ Ja1L -7
SNIGNN ‘NNY ONIONNI 'OW  Ajwod  uosuag-z  (phpwpus  JAjing uos.iag-z {PRPIAIPUT i uojd 2jqU2npaq - Od3 3NH
%09 |91g'e8e’s ¢ 34003 20 11 €8 obl
96£'16¢'E €19282 ¢ 8r €8 08 00°'560°'2 ¢ 00°11G°1 oovvL  $ Jal| g
091266’ OEr'99T ¢ oL 0 09 006941 ¢ o0o1L  § Jo1-2
ONIANND NNV INIANND ‘OW Apwog UoSdag-2  [ONPIAIPUT Aoy uosJag-2 [onpiApuT h PJIOPULLS Og3 SNH
%0'r |96G'4¥G°21 £E9'GHO’T 80V v62 i 38 ROMIIN itv
%0t | 91Zesy’'s ¢ 89z'scy ¢ g8I 911 00966'T ¢ 00'8g. ¢ | [ Ubid 21Gu5Rpaq - Snia JNOMIGN
0
%0 |ose'gorL  § Gog'z66  § g2z 8.1 006002 00118 $|| " Ppumis - 3n18 xuoMiaN|
ONIANN NNV ONIGNND OW  Ajnumg prpispur  [Apwng [enpIAIPUT
%0°0 | 9Gv'€16 88.L'2y 9 21
81912 £ 6 oo'ceo’s ¢ 0026’ $| =iquonpaq
o'z £ 8 00291’ $ 00'€Gk’ys  $| plopunis
LN WAINTANNA INIONNA Ao fonpiapur  fApuny [enpIAPUT | (G909 Ao313 v 3nTE
2bupyD % 1QAZITVANNY ATHINOW S{uaWjoJux §1/21 Sa4by paaoJddy TZAd

pung 13 sayey panoaddy TzAd

{sprawyo.ua 41721 uo pasvq) 02/1/4 IALLOIHHT - OTIVNIIS INIANND QIAOYddY

ASMAL HLTIVIH TYNOIZ3A AITIVA JLINVIS




ge I"lad:l"l uosiep siamoy sijpm

uo|ssiwwio) asueinsuj dno.o cuugms.
SHIsNYIBSSRH JO 3 {eamuUowlio) g

WO UOSIBMSIOMO]SIIlIM

YiuowyLzg

J0 [eRUSISHYIP Wwinjweid wnwixew e yym sjonposd Juswisjddng aueolps|y ssoioe uoneleA wniwaid S SIalvy] =

JNO siediun

Aq pamoijo} 1onpoud 3809 js9MO| BY) Sulewa. Juss|dwoy sledipajy syn] ‘sponpoud Juswajddng aleoipapy Buowy .

Sisquiswi D19 0} paiayo jonpoud sbejuepy alesipajy Ajuo sy} si pausjeid eieoIpspy syn | =
%80 S!1S9MO] 8U) pue % ¢ ¢ S asealou jsaybiy sy ‘syonpoud suedipsiy Buowy =
%C’€ ! sponpoud asedipsyy Jsbuotue ssesoul wnjwaid L 20T JedA [eosiq abeione |leionD) =

6402 1snbny jo se sjunoo Juswijjoiusy,

JNO 8Jediun
ul aJe s1aquaw 8|qibie

-SIBJIPSA DD jo Ajuolewi sy | «
swnjwaid pue suonisodoid
aNn|eA Jejiwis 190 syonpoud

Juswalddng aledipsp Iy -
ue|d sbejuenpy aiesipspy
9y} sepiseq ‘s|qesedwiod
ale suejd ||e ssoioe sasesiou
winiweud sy} pue 0z JesA [easiy

SE aWes 8y} ulewsal syjeuag

T

6¢°€0P$

sajey f
0ZAd 1no m sejey LZAd

asealou] o |

i

%e'e 0668 Sho'e [enPAPU|  Juawieiddng sreoipey INH

%E'E £920P$  9/6888  sgo'9) [ENPIPU]| - PaOUBUUT BIE0IP DHAH

F R SRR VIS S e NS Gt i S ey eyt e Juswaddng
%ee Iv'96es  go'oees S0 RmERR im0 siomn) TRl
%EE  whses  ooses oo BTPARUL 10 om SO ereoin

%ee 5788 0z0ss 6676 [EnpApU Juswelduio) ereopely syn|

i . ! _ abejuen

%g0 0vzes  llelzes | segy oopo

Lusufjoiug

m;
o1eY 02Ad pajasfold

| lenpwipul|  pausjeld aiealpajy syny

131 19npoIy4

aJedips|

swinjwaid }1s09-IN4 L.Z0Z JeaA [eosid

2/




uoissiwwio) adueinsuj dnoio &
SASNYESSE JO LEaMUOWILIO) g
Z€  I"LuiI®l UOSIEM SIOMOLSHIIM

WO UOSIEMSIOMO}SHIIM

6102 }snbny jo se sjunoo jusiujjoius,

%EL  [0L€LG¢S  02'86ECS ¢l0'9 Aliweg, D19/M JIseg 213N

%Z L 0L6SL°LS  lee80l 09’6 lenpiapup ST EEEE TR A
%C L ,mw,mwﬂmex ~ie8ees /91 Awie, : .
%0°L 196°€0L°L$  €6'080°L$ 00z [Empwpu) Ol o/moseasieonn

%1€ 8¢°'1€2°CS 26°€9LC$ 8€0°0L Allwe | W

%LC  86%L6S  6g'988s ,,@9,”\«,{.,,,,,_“‘  Tenpipul il

,.wa._n ...N m@ MNO Nw ot x_‘b{mswm r% — o —wcw_‘Nf S5 \n__mhm‘m_ J09j9g CO__mn:
%0'€ | lz€€8$  196'808%  L02'L  [enpinpuj -
%l L SOVYELS TLGL8LS 08€'61  Apwey el

%69 GT96L$ mﬁm@a@zi% R ‘mwwmwa | [enpipall . L

%0 v  zZlei$s B '€69% P18°9 ~ [enpwipu| Ul

%1€ 01169°1% vL0v9'1$ ' 209°G Ajuue |

%0°C 11’6998 |oS'E¥9$ €6 | [enpwpul 82104 Aletlilid OHdH|

.wmw._‘rwuif& mwO. @mm _\w $6°808" _\w L] i._NON v St ey [y 5 1f>e_=tmn_ 108l CO__mu:

%0E  €v9l96 8G'866§  Z€0'z  [empiipul .  peuwr]
%9°L Grocv’l$ |0cveeELS | VIIL Ajwe Jids syny |

%L 195'709% 6'€95% EV0'E _ lenpiaipu] B

%l L 182°€9¢°L$ 162.2°1$ | 0Lr'LL Awe| |

%o yo0se$  Lr'siss is's  enpwpuj U0 Awnuuwod ereoun

%L9 1Z€8L1S  ¥BHI91S e — FRuweg OWH 919[dwio))|

%E 9 [v'G89% L9¥¥9$ (6SL'y  [enpwpul  sieuped yjesH sAepmiy usiEoy
%€y | [8'60V'L§  I8ISENS  vig's Awey INH .
%Y 122'265$ 128'895$  $9L°G . [enpinpu| |

Juswijjoiug

pajoaloid PlL

soley 0CAd

0CAd I8N0 M Sojey LcAd

aseaJou| o\o

SIOMIBN

8.1e21paJ\-UON

swnjwalid AJYuoly 3s09-|In4 LZ0Z 1A [eos!d

23




uoIsSIWWO) dueinsu] dnoio ey
5}39SNYIESSE JO YR {EIMUOWILIO) g

WO UOSIBMSIDMO)SIilIM

YXA I"1a0:1"] UOS}BA\ SI9MO] SIIIIM
sugyd ussmjeq uojesbiu feyusjod josyal jou S80pP pue 640z 1SNBny o se JusuijoIus,
Sesea.oU} UORNGUILOD 19B1e| B85S [liM S89)j0IUs BUIOS 0S ‘S88j0IUd AG %00 L pled s1 51D,
SUORNQLIUOD rBqUIBLL JOU — Sajel winjwald aie esayy ,

:sppsnen

T — et i

=

WS'L WO0°L %G9 %09 %SG %0S %SGV %0V %S'C %0C %ST %0T %S’

- - 0 0 0 ., 0 0 ._
€8/ 920’8 . pl8g gES ¥
ove’Le
€16'vE
62L'G9 |
%9°/ ) _ %0°S )
| uey sso| jo abueyo
9)eJ e souslladxa

‘sjonpoud |je }sbuowe
asealoul ajel }saybiy

3.

L4

\ , 0} pajoadxs ale
N ry8 €0l fwmm__ogcm JO0 .89, =

T

ayj] aouauadxa

Aew %20 &,
~ @/

fp%

%L = %G JO Spual} }oyJew Yim sull-ul SI asealoul wniwaid ayebaibbe |z A4

"0CAd 19A0 %L"G SI 8sealoul wniwaid L ZA - abelsie [jetonQ

ENEESW OAIINJ8XT Sukjd ||V 10) swniwdld LZ0ZAd




